

Matt Kokkin

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za	
Sound Department HOD		AGE	37
Sound Recordist		ETHNICITY	Caucasian
Sound Mixer		LOCATION	Jhb
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		DRIVERS LICENSE	Y
English, Afrikaans		Links	
		IMDB NAME: Matt Kokkin	
		SHOWREEL LINK: N/A	

WRITE UP

Matt has over 15 years experience on location as a sound recordist and sound mixer. He loves a challenge and enjoys coming up with simple solutions to complex problems. His kit is designed to enable to the fastest workflow possible without compromising on quality. From TV commercials to Drama series, he has a customized solution to meet the needs of the Production and the experience to get the best quality possible.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
MPM	B.A.– Sound Design, Cinematography & Editing	

EXPERIENCE

FILM

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
The Siege at Jadotville	Sound Mixer 2nd Unit	Netflix	2016

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Devilsdorp	HOD Sound dept	Idea Candy/Showmax	2021
Dierepratere	HOD Sound Dept	Idea Candy	2021
Glam Guru S20	Sound Mixer	Homebrew films	2021
The Single Wives SA S1	HOD Sound Dept	Black Swann Media	2020
The Voice Afrique Francophone S3	HOD Sound Dept	Vox Africa	2020
Still Breathing	Production Sound Mixer	BBZEE/CSAW/Mnet	2019
Carte Blanche	Sound Recordist	Combined Artists Productions	2016-2019
V Entertainment Round Table	Don't Look Down Productions	Sound Mixer	2019
Miss South Africa 2019	Sound Recordist	SIC Entertainment	2019
Big, Small and Deadly	Sound Recordist	Discovery Channel USA	2019
Take The Tower	Sound Mixer	ITV	2018
The Voice South Africa S. 3	HOD ENG Audio	Black Swann Media	2018
Slope Slap	Sound Mixer	Amazon Prime - Hoplight	2018
IDOLS SA Season 5 - 14	Sound Mixer	SIC Entertainment	2005-2019
Wedding Bashers S1 and S2	Sound Mixer	SIC Entertainment	2017 - 2018
Glam Guru	Sound Mixer	Homebrew Films	2015 - 2019
Gupta on my Stoep – Trevor Noah	Sound HOD	Baron Pictures	2018
VISION	Sound Mixer	CNN Africa	2018
Nepal Contraband Burn	Sound Mixer	Discovery Channel USA	2017
Bravo	Sound Mixer	Homebrew films	2010 - 2019
Toks en Tjops	Sound Mixer	CSAW Media	2016
The Voice SA S 1-2	HOD	AMPN	2016-2017
Masterchef South Africa	Sound Mixer	Quizzical Pictures	2017
Kwela	Sound Mixer	Homebrew films	2010 - 2019
Richie McCaws Chasing Great - Biopic	Sound Mixer	Augusto New Zealand	2016
Clover Little big Cook off	Sound Mixer	Quizzical pictures	2015

COMMERCIAL

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
SloMag TVC	Sound Mixer	7Films Cape Town	2021
Ndlovu Youth Choir Woolworths	Choir recording	The Video Cartel	2019
Mercedes Benz A-Class TVC	Sound Mixer	Rolling Thunder Productions	2019
Russell Hobbs TVC	Sound Mixer	10th Street Media	2019
Frontline TVC	Sound Mixer	10th Street Media	2019
Three Ships Whisky	Sound Mixer	Carbon Films	2018
Woolworths TVC	Sound Mixer	The Video Cartel	2016
ABSA Prosper	Sound Mixer	Thackwell and Whitaker	2016
Euro 2016 Promo	Sound Mixer	Propeller Films	2016

DIGITAL CONTENT /DOCUMENTARY

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Redbull Documentary	Sound Recordist	Silver Bullet Productions	2021
Redbull Record "Fastest Rope climb"	Sound Recordist	Redbull South Africa	2021
Scales Documentary	Silver Bullet Productions	Silver Bullet Productions	2021
Discovery Channel VR Africa	Sound Mixer	Discovery Channel USA	2016

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Pamela Botolo	Triosphere	pamela@triosphere.tv
Darren Kerr	10 th Street Media	darren@10thstreet.co.za